

Curriculum Vitae

Monika Fink¹

Banking professional



Personal data

Place of residence Dresden
 Dates of birth 11.06.1969 in Leonberg
 Nationality Germany

Member of the Supervisory Board of Commerzbank

Initial appointment 05/2018
 Curr. term of office General Annual Meeting 2018 – 2023
 Committees Audit Committee

Career highlights

Since 1994 Commerzbank AG, Dresden
 Since 2014 Independent member of the Works Council Sachsen,
 Member of the General Works Council
 2010 – 2014 Member of the Works Council Sachsen
 2008 – 2014 Senior Specialist Financial Engineering Center Ost
 1995 – 2008 Relationship Manager Corporate Banking
 1990 Stuttgarter Bank AG, Stuttgart
 Branch employee, Private Customer Business

Education

1994 – 1995 Trainee training as Relationship Manager,
 Commerzbank AG, Dresden,
 1990 – 1994 Studies in Economics with focus on finance and foreign trade
 University of Applied Sciences, Bielefeld
 Degree in Business administration (FH)
 1988 – 1990 Training as Banking professional,
 Stuttgarter Bank AG, Stuttgart

Membership on other mandatory supervisory boards

--

Membership on similar bodies in Germany and abroad of business enterprises

--

¹ Elected by the Bank's employees.

